
1 of 3

DALLAS COUNTY BID TABULATION 

 Bane Machinery, Inc. R.B. Everett & Company
CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 2014 SELF-PROPELLED SWEEPER BROOM  P.O. Box 541355 6561 Midway Road 10966 Harry Hines Blvd.
BUYER: SAM COOPER Dallas, TX 75354-1355 Haltom City, Texas 76117 Dallas, TX 75220
OPENING DATE: April 28, 2014 Tel: 214-878-3798 Tel: 817-299-0010 Tel: 214-352-4891
CONTRACT PERIOD: Fax: 214-352-2460 Fax: 817-299-0969 Fax: not listed
NCTRCA CERTIFIED M/WBE VENDOR No No No
EE01 FORM SUBMITTED? Yes Yes Yes
DALLAS COUNTY TAXPAYER Yes No Yes

DESCRIPTION U/I UNIT EXTENSION UNIT EXTENSION UNIT EXTENSION
QUANTITY PRICE PRICE PRICE

1 Purchase of a 2014 Self-Propelled Sweeper Broom for Road and Bridge #4 
a) Equipment Cost 1 each $66,737.22 $66,737.22 $58,742.00 $58,742.00 $49,988.20 $49,988.20
c) All other cost associated with this bid (if applicable) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Cost (a+b) 66,737.22 $58,742.00 $49,988.20

Specify the Manufacturer and Model Number of the proposed Sweeper Broom

Specify Manufacturer's Standard Warranty Coverage Period 12 months/unlimited hours
1 year or 1,000 
hours

Specify the estimated Delivery Time from date of order to delivery of equipment to
Dallas County site location:

Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with your bid proposal, if
applicable:

Specify Prompt Payment Discount Terms: _______% _____days. Payment terms with
no discount are Net 30 days upon receipt of proper invoice in the Dallas County
Auditor's office. N/A 0% 0 days

Please answer the questions listed below:

Is the customer reference information included with your bid proposal? Yes Not listed

Did your company check Dallas County website for any addendum(s), updates and,or
changes to the bid solicitation: Yes _______  No ________ Yes Yes Yes

Did you include manufacturer's technical literature and any other data you feel will be 
helpful in describing the proposed street sweeper?                                                                 
Yes ______  No ______ Yes Yes Yes

Specify the name, telephone number and e-mail address (if any) of the designated
account representative who will be managing this account:

Contact Person Name: _______________________________

Telephone Number: _________________________________ 214-878-3798 972-489-0390 214-352-4891

E-Mail Address: ___________________________________

Specify the Alternative (Back-up) Contact Person:
Contact Person Name: _______________________________ Samantha Johnson Reginald Davis
Telephone Number: _________________________________ 214-352-2468 214-352-4891
E-Mail Address: ___________________________________

75-95 days ARO

jalcala@banemachinery.com

sjohnson@bane machinery.com

Broce Broom Model No. KR 350 

uboersch@rbeverett.com

Tim King

Laymor Sweepmaster 400

Kevin R. Smith

817-299-0010

BID NO. 2014-041-6423 Hertz Equipment Rental Corporation

Johnny Alcala

Rosco Model No. RB-48

The above purchase price includes 
allstandard equipment plus all 
optional equipment.

Lido Boersch

VENDOR #1 VENDOR #2 VENDOR #3

8-9 weeks 6-8 weeks

1 year full warranty - 2 years engine 
and hydraulics

tking@rbeverett.com

hercbids@hertz.com

hercbids@hertz.com
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BID NO. 2014-041-6423 Hertz Equipment Rental Corporation

VENDOR #1 VENDOR #2 VENDOR #3

Specify the technical support telephone number and hours of operation

Technical Support Telephone Number: _______________________
214-352-2468 817-299-0010 888-777-2700

Hours of Operation: ___________________________ 7:00 a.m. - 5:00 
p.m. M-F

7.30 a.m. - 5:30 
p.m. 24 hours

Does your firm/company have the required insurance coverage stated under 
SECTION 3 – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS and agree to comply with these 
requirements during the duration of this contract Yes _____  No ________ Yes Yes Yes

If No, will your firm be able to acquire the required coverage within ten (10) days upon 
notification of contract award? Yes ______  No ______ Yes

Cooperative Purchasing: Should other Government Entities decide to participate in 
this contract, would you, the awarded Contractor agree that all terms, conditions, 
specifications, and pricing would apply to that entity? Yes ______  No ______ Yes Yes
Note: All purchases by Governmental Entities other than Dallas County will be 
billed directly to that 
                65% for family coverage? Yes____     No____ TBD No Yes

c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its employees, is the coverage 
comparable to the services provided by Dallas County as described in the attached 
summary plan description? (See Attachment A) Yes_____  No _____ Yes Yes Yes

d) If your company plans to utilize subcontractors in the fulfillment of this bid, does 
each of the subcontractors provide health insurance coverage and share in the cost?                                   
Yes _____  No ____ Yes Yes

In the event Dallas County elects to give a preference to a bidder who provides 
comparable health insurance, that bidder and any subcontractors will be required 
to provide additional documentation of the declared health insurance coverage.

For statistical purposes:  

As a critical component of our program to assist disadvantaged, minority and woman-
owned business enterprises in our procurement activities, please indicate whether your 
company is certified through the North Central Texas Regional Certification Agency 
(NCTRCA). Yes ______  No ________ No Not listed Not listed
If yes, please indicate your certification number and expiration date: 

Certification/Registration Number:____________

Expiration Date:__________________

Please indicate to Dallas County whether the principal company owner is a : (Please 
Check One)

[  ]  Dallas County Taxpayer X X X

[  ] Other County Tax Payer (Specify):
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VENDOR #1 VENDOR #2 VENDOR #3

Please indicate the manner in which you were notified of this solicitation: Not listed

[  ] Daily Commercial Record

[  ] Dallas County Website

[  ] Letter from Dallas County Purchasing Department 

[  ] Other: specify: ________________________________

Thank you.

Onvia

Specs Exceptions                                                                                 
4.1 Standard Equipment:                                                                                                  
6in rectangular tubing - front and rear bumpers we use 
5in channel                                                                                       
Swing frame mounted on 10 heavy - duty sealed ball 
bearings - we use bushings                                                           
Single lever joystick control valve - we use a 3 lever 
system                                                                                                           
Electric Core Lock - we offer a broom transport lock                         
4.0 Engine:                                                                                                       
We offer the Kubota 74 HP                                                                        
4.3 Optional Equipment:                                                                           
Tilt and Telescoping Steering - we do not offer                                     
Curb and Gutter Brush - we do not offer
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